

NSONG FITZ GERALD

Full Stack Developer

Yaoundé, Cameroon 2547

axonchain.org

+237 - 697-852-532

fitzgeraldnsong@gmail.com

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of backend and frontend development requirements. Handles any part of process with ease. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering 2 years of related experience.

Professional Experience

Full Stack Web Developer

Vecademy (January 2020 - Current)

Developed full-stack web applications which processed, analyzed, and rendered data visually.

Liaised with back end developers, front end developers, quality assurance testers, and CTO as needed.

Managed time-sensitive updates, including content changes and database upgrades.

Planned, wrote, and debugged web applications and software with complete accuracy.

Googling and Stack overflow skills

Worked with back-end developers to design APIs.

Used NodeJS, ORM and SQL/No-SQL to develop and manage databases.

Used Javascript, SQL and HTML to develop app-solutions.

Junior Software Engineer

Ministry Of Higher Education

(May 2021 - November 2021)

Provided front-end website development using WordPress, Hubspot and other editing software.

Planned website development, converting mockups into usable web presence with HTML, JavaScript, AJAX and JSON coding.

Discussed site and app requirements with clients to produce actionable development plans.

Initiated the Ministry internal Communication Portal

Education

BSc. Computer Science

ICT University (2017-2020)

Bachelor of Science Software Engineering

Relevant Coursework: Operating Systems Architecture, Linux/Unix Programming, Usability in Website and Software Design, C++

Certification

FreeCodeCamp Responsive Web Design

FreeCodeCamp Javascript

FreeCodeCamp Front end Libraries

SKILLS

Frontend web development (Javascript React.js ,Angular.js, Node.js)

Rest APIs ,Spring, SOAP

Mobile development

Product Design

Database programming

Blockchain development

Languages

English
Excellent

French
Very Good

German
Basic

Junior Developer

Axonchain

(February 2019 – January 2020)

Junior Developer

Developed code following common security practices and development design patterns

Wrote 200+ unit tests to verify the functionality of user interfaces, back-end processing, connectivity, and

relational database interactions

Documented 100% of technical specifications and dependencies of applications

Maximized applications' efficiency, data quality, scope, operability, and flexibility. Used various ideas from distributed computing, large-scale design, real-time data processing, data storage, ML, and AI to solve challenging dataset problems. Managed, optimized, and updated PHP databases as necessary.

Developed app integration with REST / SOAP and other APIs for Google Maps, social media logins, payment processors, and other services.

Participated in the planning and execution of 10+ business continuity/disaster recovery exercises

Implemented 25+ system and application designs